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DIVISIONMEMORAITDUM
No. 4ll s.2024

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Supervisors, EPS, PSDS

tary School Heads

TO:

\
FROM: CHERRY MAE LIMBACO-REYES, PhD, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: I!1layl7,2024

SIJBJECT: CORRIGENDLJM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 1E5 s. 2024 rc:
PARTICIPATION TO THE TRAII\IING ON TIIE MATATAG CURRICULUM
FOR SCHOOL LEADERS IN TIIE REGION

l. Relative to Division Memorandum No. 185, s. 2024 re: Participation to the Training
on MATATAG Curriculum for School Leaders in the Region, this office hereby informs the

field the replacement of some School Heads to join the taining on Mry 2824,2024 at YIP Hotel
for Kindergarten and Grede 4 and Hotel Conchite for Grades I and 7 prrticipants.

2. Further, Participation of Amore Celeste P. Rojas for Grade I will be replaced by

Norelyn P, Ronolo and Perlita B. Borgoneous for ESP will be replaced by Manny B, Pimentel.

3. Queries related to this activity can be relayed to Ralph T. Quirog, Chief Education
Supervisor, Curriculum Implementetion Division. Immediate and wide dissemination of this
memorandum is desired.

Copy furnished:
Records Unit

To be posted in the website.
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